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* -Malave, Erin

From: Siike Manlapaz [SManiapaz@mesého!dings.corﬁ]
Sent: ‘Wednesday, July 21, 2010 12:05 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: 'Steven Merkel";, 'Trish McCall' '
Subject: Address Change and Additional Email j

Please Initiate the following changes for the LLC below:

FINANCIAL ADVISORY CONSULTANTS, LLC
Document Number L99000006999
FEVEIN Number 593605179

New f—"rincibal Address
© 27499 Riverview Center Bivd., Suite 115
. Bonita Springs, FL 34134

New Mailing Address
© 27499 Riverview Center Blvd., Suite 115
Bonita Springs, FL 34134

New Registered Agent Address
.BAKER, L:EDWARD

27499 Riverview Center Blvd., Suite 115
Bonita Springs, FL 34134

Ce bt e m e ma

New Manager/Member Address
Title MGRM

MESA FINANCIAL ADVISORS, iNC.
601 Carlson Parkway, Suite 1050

Minnetonka, MN 55305

Title MGR

. BAKER, L. EDWARD

7 727499 Riverview Center Blvd., Suite 115
Bonita .Springs, FL 34134

Additional erriéil address that the Division of Corporétions will use for mailing of futfure Annual Report Reminder
Notices . '

_ TMcCall@facwealth.com
smerkel@facwealth.com
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